

Agenda

Adults and wellbeing scrutiny committee

Date: **Thursday 25 January 2018**

Time: **10.00 am**

Place: **Committee Room 1 - The Shire Hall, St. Peter's
Square, Hereford, HR1 2HX**

Notes: Please note the time, date and venue of the meeting.

For any further information please contact:

Ruth Goldwater, Democratic Services Officer

Tel: 01432 260635

Email: councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk

If you would like help to understand this document, or would like it in another format, please call Ruth Goldwater, Democratic Services Officer on 01432 260635 or e-mail councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk in advance of the meeting.

Agenda for the meeting of the Adults and wellbeing scrutiny committee

Membership

Chairman **Councillor PA Andrews**
Vice-Chairman **Councillor J Stone**

Councillor MJK Cooper
Councillor PE Crockett
Councillor CA Gandy
Councillor RL Mayo
Councillor D Summers

Agenda

		Pages
1.	<p>APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE</p> <p>To receive apologies for absence.</p>	
2.	<p>NAMED SUBSTITUTES (IF ANY)</p> <p>To receive details of members nominated to attend the meeting in place of a member of the committee.</p>	
3.	<p>DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST</p> <p>To receive any declarations of interest by members in respect of items on the agenda.</p>	
4.	<p>MINUTES</p> <p>To approve and sign the minutes of the meeting held on 16 November 2017.</p>	7 - 14
5.	<p>QUESTIONS FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC</p> <p>To receive questions from members of the public.</p> <p><i>Deadline for receipt of questions is 5pm on Monday 22 January 2018. Accepted questions will be published as a supplement prior the meeting.</i></p> <p><i>There is guidance on how to submit a question to the committee on the council's website at: https://www.herefordshire.gov.uk/getinvolved</i></p> <p><i>Please submit questions to: councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk</i></p>	
6.	<p>QUESTIONS FROM COUNCILLORS</p> <p>To receive questions from councillors.</p> <p><i>Deadline for receipt of questions is 5pm on Monday 22 January 2018. Accepted questions will be published as a supplement prior the meeting.</i></p> <p><i>Please submit questions to: councillorservices@herefordshire.gov.uk</i></p>	
7.	<p>HILLSIDE CENTRE</p> <p>To consider further information on the proposed closure of the Hillside Centre facility.</p>	15 - 26
8.	<p>HEALTHWATCH UPDATE</p> <p>To receive an update on both the commissioning and the work of Healthwatch Herefordshire, and to consider areas that Healthwatch has raised for inclusion in the committee's work programme for further scrutiny.</p>	27 - 40
9.	<p>COMMITTEE WORK PROGRAMME 2018</p> <p>To consider the committee's work programme for January to May 2018.</p>	41 - 44